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Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Resource Adequacy Workshop Agenda: DG Deliverability and Flexible Capacity 

Procurement 

R1105005: 

Attached to this e-mail is the agenda for the Resource Adequacy workshop the CPUC Energy 
Division will be holding at our headquarters in San Francisco on January 23rd. The topics will 
include DG Deliverability and Flexible Capacity Procurement. CPUC Energy Division will 
soon be releasing our proposal for Flexible Capacity Procurement to this service list. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Warm regards, 

Brian Stevens 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 
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505 Van Ness; San Francisco, CA 94102 

415-703-2148 
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